What You Don’t Know
About Market Research
WILL Hurt You

May 3, 2023, 2:30 p.m.




This is an interactive session.
To participate, go to:

Slido.com

Enter the event code; #2729992
Or scan the QR code

Pick your room/session.
e Polls will show on your device when they

appear on the in-room screen.
* Please complete the brief Evaluation Survey at

thesend of the session.
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What You Don’t Know About Market
Research WILL Hurt You

Moderator: Scott Porter, Advanced Engineering Consultants
Speakers:
* Gloria Larkin, President & CEO, TargetGov

* Michael Reign , VP National Governments Business Practice,
AECOM

e Stacy Swann, National Account Manager- DHS, DOJ, NASA,
USACE, Office of Customer Accounts & Stakeholder
Engagements, GSA

 Tiffany Shabanian, Program Manager, GSA
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HOUSEKEEPING NOTES & TIPS

Take Note of Emergency Exits

Silence Your Mobile Devices

Thank You to Our Sponsors!

N NN K

Questions will be addressed in the allotted time

_Presentations will be posted in the
“Attendee Service Center (ASC) post conference
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Thank You to our Education Session Sponsors!

LLIANCE CABRERA
A /A SERVICES

Alliance Consulting Group ~ CHALLENGE ACCEPTED

@ COVERSIX
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2023 JOINT ENGINEER TRAINING
CONFERENCE &EXPO

Moderator: Panelists:

Gloria Larkin

TargetGov
GloriaLarkinTG@Targetgov.com

M Stacey Swann
GSA

For additional
info or

guestions:
rfi@research.g
sa.gov

Scott Porter

Michael Reign

AECOM
Michael.Reign@aecom.com

Advanced Engineering

Consultants Tiffany Shabanian

GSA
rfi@research.gsa.gov
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Are you on the GSA schedule?

(D Start presenting to display the poll results on this slide.



Making Market
Research Easy:
Enhancing Industry
Partnerships

V‘."V:’V‘.’.gﬂgOV[ mras
rfi@research.gsa.gov
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Market
Research

Government Acquisition Professionals
need to understand the marketplace to
make informed acquistions decisions so
that they can meet agency goals.

/4

The information and feedback Industry Partners
provide, helps customers to Vvisualize the
competition and socioeconomic responses that
customers can expect.

WWW.gsa.gov/mras
rfidiresearch.gsa.gov
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What is GSA's
Market Research

as a Service
(MRAS)?

MRAS uses the latest research
techniques to help agencies visualize
the competition and streamline the
market research process.

e Reduces acquisition time

e Aligns Agency needs with GSA FAS
contracts and solutions

» Identifies the business size appropriate
for the requirement

WWw.gsa.gov/mras
rficiresearch.gsa.gov
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The MRAS
Process

2023 JOINT ENGINEER TRAINING
' CONFERENCE & EXPO A

Easy Steps to Transform Your Requirement

Market Research as a Service - for you and your mission!

PE L LA L L L L PL LA L L L L L P L L

‘0 .‘ '0 .‘ .' .‘
’ . ’ [} ’ [}
. . . . . .
0 ' ’ ' 0 '
' M ' ' 0 '
. . ' . M .
- v € v @ v

@ /\ ® N\
. . . o
] . M ]
1-Understand ! + 3-Develop + 5-Results
Y ¢ . . .
We take the time to ‘-. ‘.' We develop a ‘\. ,0' We deliver results

.........' .-..-....‘

through market reports,
data, & knowledge

understand you and
your requirements

market target and
request for
information

2 - Organize 4 - Engage

We engage industry
partners & collect
data

We organize your
data & mission
needs

Www.gsa.gov/mras
rfidresearch.gsa.gov

samejetc.org 1 @SAMENational YW @SAME_National | #SAMEJETC23 [ “Society of American Military Engineers”




12:29

paye

PLEASE NOTE: A valid emall address

| " IS required in order O receive a receipl
ow e . > of your response. The requesting
\ — 3 . Agency’s point of contact information

will 3iso be sent to thus emall once the

Research ~4- 4 =

Company Name
GSA Contract
Number

POC First Name

We use commercially available e Lo e
software to streamline the process. POC Emat

 We keep it simple iy
e We ask questions with a purpose pfri LR
& Identier
but consider how we want to CAGE Code

visualize the data.
We use video, websites, demos,
manuals, and more.

Business Size:

WWW.gsa.gov/mras
rfiQresearch.gsa.gov
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Technical Question(s) - Yes/No
You can further expiain your response in the Capabilities Statement below

 We ask yes or no questions.

Yes No

1. Is your company currently performing any contracts that would be considered the e )
same as or similar to this requirement in size and scope?

2. Within the last three years, has your company performed any contracts that would @) ®

Y We a S k fo r ra n g es p re_set be considered the same as or similar to this requirement in size and scope?
!
3. Would your firm be able to meet all requirements, and perform all services as
pe rcenta g eS’ an d more. outlined in the draft Statement of Work? If not, please elaborate in the space ® ©

provided below
4. Do you have any issues or concerns relating to any of the requirements or

language included in the draft Statement of Work? If yes, please elaborate in the @ IO
space provided below

 We ask questions with visualization
< S 5 5. Do you have any concerns relating to providing the translation into Spanish of
DataQs website text and user resources within 30 days of contract award? If yes,
a n d C reatl n g d ata Sets I n m l n d . please expiain your concerns in the space provided below, or as part of your O o

attached capabilities document

6. Do you currently have all the labor categories that would satisfy the requirement ®) O
on your price list?

WWww.gsa.gov/mras
rfi@research.gsa.gov
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Competition Determination:

May generate adequate competition under the following GSA solution(s). Multiple Award Schedule (MAS), HCATS 8A, HCATS Unrestricted
May be able to target small businesses for this requirement.

Al shouid be indepe ly verified by reviewing the market research data and the cap linked to this report.

# Tolal Responses # Interesled Sowrces # Small Businesses
By Socio-Economic Breakdown**1

We P rOd Uuce ™™ 9

Posled RFQ(s) RFQ1594233.RFQ 1594235 RFQ 15942346 RFQ 1594237

Mulfiple Award Schedule [MAS), HCATS 8A, HCATS Unrestricted.
Confracts Selecled e . [MAS) ot ve

HCATS Small Businesz, Other ov @
A I h®
N, Pook ox Condlelioion HCATS 8A POOL2. Other, HCATS $8 POOL2. HCATS U POOL2
Selecled
80 - S8 Certiiec 8{0) P o - SBA Cernfled Sma DECTVONTOQES Busines: O - Service DSODIE] VeIeron Owned Smat Bushest
NAICS Selecled 541611, Other w - Eoonomically DROAvantoged Women Owned Smal Susiness. i - SBA Ceniied MUBZOne P v - Veteron Owned Smal Busioess

W - WOMON OWned SUSINeS: WO - WOman Owned Smal Busness (WO

By SIN, Pool, or Constellationt

By Contractt

HCATS 8A POOL2 Other HCATS SB POOL2  HCATS U POOL2 S41611UT 541611W

By NAICSt Provided Commerdiallyt

No

541611

1 Interested Sources Only

WWw.gsa.gov/mras
rfidresearch.gsa.gov
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The Results

Industry Agency Acquisition
Professionals

e Visibility as potential source in front of Provides agencies with visuals and data
customers they can include in reports to Small
* Access to GSA and Agency Points of Business.
Contacts. Provides agencies with narratives they can
* Responses to RF| lead to additional leverage for Acquisition Planning.
business; 50% or more of the requirements Gives agencies an outlook on whether
we research go to a GSA contract holder competition and socio-economic
participation is likely.

WWwW.gsa.gov/mras
ri@research.gsa.qov
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How to find MRAS
Surveys/RFls

e All MRAS RFls are posted via GSA’'s eBuy site as a
Request for Quote (RFQ) and as a Sources Selection
under the applicable SINs and contracts.

e If you're under the SIN and contract for that RFI you will
get notified via email from eBuy and
rfi@research.gsa.gov

e All MRAS RFIs will include a URL that will take you to
the RFI Survey Platform.

» Make sure the email associated with your company in
elLibrary is current and up to date, as RFI requests will
be sent to that email.

WWW.gsa.gov/mras
rfi@research.gsa.gov
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Military Engineers”
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Industry Training

Making Market Research Easy - Enhancing Industry Partnerships

Want to learn more about Requests for Information (RFIs) and how they can be a useful tool for your business?
This webinar will bring innovative insights on how to respond to GSA’s RFlIs by providing tips and tricks from the
experts on how to fill out these important surveys. Participants in this session will walk away with a better
understanding of why GSA collects industry responses and and how the data collected shapes future purchasing
decisions. Register now for this monthly webinar to stay informed and hear directly from GSA experts!

May 30th, 2023 -12 pm -T1pm ET

June 27th, 2023 -12pm -1pm ET

July 25th, 2023 -12pm -1pm ET
August 29th, 2023 - 12 pm -T1pm ET
September 26th, 2023 - 12 pm -1pm ET

REGISTER NOW

Www.gsa.gov/mras
rfidresearch.gsa.gov

A 2 2 JOINT ENGINEER TRAINING i
-’ o 3 CONFERENCE & EXPO SAME samejetc.org [l @SAMENational YW @SAME_National | #SAMEJETC23 [} “Society of American Military Engineers”




Visit www.gsa.gov/csd to find your local
GSA Customer Service Director (CSD)

Resources

e For Assistance click: Industry Help
Request Form

Market Research As a Service (MRAS)

A Value Added Service - Available at no Additional Cost

e Click HERE to sign up for future MRAS
Industry Training

Ready to submit your request for support? Complete our on-line

form =

e For any additional questions, email:

Available Service Options:

rfiQresearch.gsa.gov
e Rapid Review - Identifies if your requirement fits the scope of existing GSA acquisition solutions
in 24-48 hours.
e Request for Information/Market Research Report - Streamlines the RFI process and ° V|S|t WWW.Asa.aovVv !m ras fo r more
consolidates the results into one report with visuals. . ] 9sa.9 )
* GSA Advantage Product Market Research - Search up to 20,000 items on GSA Advantage at I nformatlon on GSA S M a rket Resea rCh
Sce. as a Service (MRAS)

vv_ww.g&qov/m ras
rfidresearch.gsa.gov
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What Our
Customers are

Saying....

"MRAS helped me avoid doing it
the way it's always been done

"...the customer utilized the MRAS RFl process to before.”
determine their overall acquisition strategy. The '
MRAS program has proven to be a value added
program!

: 'l am very satisfied with this process....| am extremely happy with the
“... used MRAS and in 10 days, had 40 people results and plan to utilize the services again....| will share this positive
experience with other supervisors in my organization and encourage

respond. GSA then went over the report and did i
a deep dive to identify specific socioeconomic them to utilize these services as well. Great Job
factors. It was very helpful!”

Www.gsa.gov/mras
rfiQiresearch.gsa.gov
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My company Is receiving MRAS
emails.

(D Start presenting to display the poll results on this slide.
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2023 JOINT ENGINEER TRAINING
CONFERENCE &EXPO

Moderator:

Scott Porter

Advanced Engineering
Consultants

Panelists:

Gloria Larkin

TargetGov
GloriaLarkinTG@Targetgov.com

M Stacey Swann
GSA

For additional

info or
guestions:
rfi@research.
gsa.gov
Michael Reign
AECOM Tiffany Shabanian
GSA

Michael.Reign@aecom.com _
rfi@research.gsa.gov
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* Gloria Larkin, GloriaLarkinTG@targetgov.com
* Michael Reign, Michael.Reign@aecom.com
o Stacy Swann, GSA rfi@research.gsa.gov

o Tiffany Shabanian, GSA rfi@research.gsa.gov
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Please take a few minutes to complete a short survey
about this session. Your feedback will help us improve
future programming for JETC. Thank you.

(D Start presenting to display the poll results on this slide.
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